
From: Экодом Ecohome   
Sent: Monday, May 24, 2021 11:26 AM 
To: ECE-Aarhus-Compliance ; Fiona Marshall   
Cc: Sergio Magonov <sergio.swat2@gmail.com> 
Subject: Further information concerning paragraph 7 of VI/8c MoP Decision 
 
Case АССС/С/2014/102, follow-up communication 
 
Additional information on new cases of persecution of environmental activists in Belarus 
 
Dear Chairman, Committee members and Secretariat 
In accordance with paragraph 7 of Decision VI/8c, we inform you about new cases of violation of the rights 
of activists in Belarus, who exercise their rights under the Convention. 

Earlier, Ecohome NGO informed the Committee about the situation with the prosecution of Brest activists 
opposed to the construction of the battery plant and seeking to exercise their environmental rights. To our 
great regret, we note the continuation of this unacceptable practice of persecution of activists in Belarus 
seeking to realize their environmental and civil rights. 
 
Additional information attached in russian and english.   
 
Best regards 
On behalf of NGO Ecohome 
Marina Dubina 
 
--  
_____________________________ 
OO "'Экодом"/ Ecohome 
Минск, Беларусь/ Minsk, Belarus 
ecohome-ngo.by 
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